0-2003)		U.S. NUCLEAR REG	ULATORY COMMISSIC
0 CFR 2.201	SAFETY INSPECTION REPOI	RT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION	
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: U. S. Dept. of Commerce National Institute of Standards & Technology Gaithersburg, MD 20899		2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region I, 475 Allendale Road King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415	
DOCKET NUMBER(S) 070-00398	SNM-362		August 17, 2006
CENSEE:			
uclear Regulatory Commission procedures and representation	n (NRC) rules and regulations and the	Your license as they relate to radiation safety and to c conditions of your license. The inspection consisted and observations by the inspector. The inspection fin tified	of selective examination
2. Previous violation	-	unou.	
identified, non-repetiti	pecifically described to you by the inspe ive, and corrective action was or is bein rcise discretion, were satisfied.	ector as non-cited violations, are not being cited beca g taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enford	use they were self- cement Policy,
Non-Cited Vi	alation(s) was/were discussed involving	the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s	.)•
			<i>,</i>
		ed below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC r hay be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR	
	is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which m	nay be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR	
being cited. This form	is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which m Licensee's Statement of Co ays, the actions described by me to the coordance with the requirements of 10 0		19.11. fied. This statement of steps which will be take
being cited. This form hereby state that, within 30 da prrective actions is made in ac ate when full compliance will the Title LICENSEE'S	Licensee's Statement of Co us, the actions described by me to the coordance with the requirements of 10 ( be achieved). I understand that no furth-	Prrective Actions for Item 4, above. inspector will be taken to correct the violations identific CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective er written response to NRC will be required, unless sp	19.11. fied. This statement of steps which will be take pecifically requested.
being cited. This form hereby state that, within 30 da prrective actions is made in ac ate when full compliance will t Title	Licensee's Statement of Co us, the actions described by me to the coordance with the requirements of 10 ( be achieved). I understand that no furth-	Prrective Actions for Item 4, above. inspector will be taken to correct the violations identific CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective er written response to NRC will be required, unless sp	19.11. fied. This statement of steps which will be take pecifically requested.
being cited. This form hereby state that, within 30 da prrective actions is made in ac ate when full compliance will the Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE NRC INSPECTOR	Licensee's Statement of Co by the actions described by me to the coordance with the requirements of 10 ( be achieved). I understand that no furth Printed Name Bryan A. Parker	Prrective Actions for Item 4, above. inspector will be taken to correct the violations identific CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective er written response to NRC will be required, unless sp	19.11. fied. This statement of steps which will be take pecifically requested. Date 09/07/06
being cited. This form hereby state that, within 30 da prective actions is made in a ate when full compliance will to Title LICENSEE'S REPRESENTATIVE	Licensee's Statement of Co by the actions described by me to the coordance with the requirements of 10 ( be achieved). I understand that no furth Printed Name Bryan A. Parker	Prrective Actions for Item 4, above. Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identific CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective er written response to NRC will be required, unless sp Signature	19.11. fied. This statement of steps which will be take pecifically requested. Date 09/07/06
being cited. This form hereby state that, within 30 da interective actions is made in ac ite when full compliance will to Title LICENSEE'S EPRESENTATIVE NRC INSPECTOR	Licensee's Statement of Co by the actions described by me to the coordance with the requirements of 10 ( be achieved). I understand that no furth Printed Name Bryan A. Parker	Prrective Actions for Item 4, above. Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identific CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective er written response to NRC will be required, unless sp Signature	19.11. fied. This statement of steps which will be tak pecifically requested. Date 09/07/06